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AAWWII  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé  
 
 
DATE: August 1, 2011 
 
TO: Workforce Florida, Inc. and Regional Workforce Boards (RWBs) 
 
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, One-Stop, and Program Support 
 
SUBJECT:  Transparency and Integrity in Workforce Investment Board Decisions 
 
PURPOSE:  
 
To distribute Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 35-10. This TEGL 
communicates expectations about integrity and transparency in decisions made 
by state and local workforce investment boards and officials, and addresses 
requirements regarding conflict of interest. 
 
AUTHORITY: 
 
U.S. Department of Labor 
 

 
ACTION REQUIRED: 
 
RWBs should distribute this information to board members, staff  and partners involved 
in the regular review of relevant Federal, state and local rules guiding procurement 
decisions and other board responsibilities. 
 
Attachment: 
 
TEGL 35-10 

Date of Issue:  August 1, 2011 

Office of Issue:  AWI 

Reference:  USDOL 

 

http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEGL/TEGL_35-10-Acc.pdf

